

Iscah Migration Newsletter

Edition Number 275 | 19th May 2021

Hey everyone

Welcome to the latest edition of our monthly newsletter.

It contains all the visa news we have come across in the last month

If you want backcopies, want to subscribe or unsubscribe or have a suggestion just email us to newsletter@iscah.com

On to this month's news...



Contents

- 1) Recent media articles about migration
- 2) Queensland State update
- 3) Victorian State Migration update
- 4) Occupations invites in April Skill Select round
- 5) ACT Migration update
- 6) ANZSCO occupation descriptions to be updated
- 7) How many EOIs waiting for each Occupation
- 8) NSW State Migration update
- 9) Skilled visa newsletter from DHA
- 10) Help for Myanmar nationals
- 11) Vetassess enhanced identification requirements
- 12) Help for the hospitality industry
- 13) Budget summary for migration program
- 14) South Australia and Tasmania increase State sponsorships
- 15) Report on benefits of Migration to Australia
- 16) Summary of Budget details
- 17) Tasmanian State Migration update
- 18) International Students to return to Australia
- 19) Western Australia State Migration update
- 20) Migration Program for 2021/22
- 21) Northern Territory Migration update
- 22) April Skill Select Official invite results

1) Recent media articles about migration

https://www.sbs.com.au/language/english/australian-states-consider-plans-for-return-of-international-st udents-in-2021

https://www.9news.com.au/national/plans-underway-for-international-students-actors-major-event-wor kers-to-enter-victoria

Federal Government's position on International Students returning and the Vaccine - https://ministers.dese.gov.au/sky-news-with-tom-connell

https://www.news.com.au/world/coronavirus/australia/scott-morrison-says-australia-will-remain-shut-off-to-the-world-indefinitely/news-story/

https://independentaustralia.net/politics/politics-display/abul-rizvi-visa-processing-paralysis,15007

https://www.smh.com.au/business/banking-and-finance/get-them-to-work-nab-boss-calls-for-skilled-migration-to-resume-20210507-p57q0r.html

https://www.abc.net.au/news/2021-05-11/push-attract-overseas-talent-australia-covid19-jobs-budget/1 00129638

https://www.theguardian.com/australia-news/2021/may/11/immigration-australia-federal-budget-2021-migrant-families-four-year-wait-benefits-payments-cost-cutting-christmas-island-detention-centre

https://www.sbs.com.au/news/no-increase-to-migration-caps-but-government-hopes-to-reopen-border s-by-mid-2022

https://www.sbs.com.au/language/english/australian-states-consider-plans-for-return-of-international-st udents-in-2021

https://www.news.com.au/travel/travel-updates/scott-morrison-speaks-out-on-australias-international-border-closure/news-story/



2) Queensland State update

Bridging Visa holders: s48 bar 20 April 2021 By Official BSMQ

If an applicant is currently on a bridging visa and has been invited to lodge documents with BSMQ for a subclass 190 or 491 visa, they must notify Business and Skilled Migration Queensland of any past visa refusals or cancellations.

If an applicant has received a visa refusal or cancellation whilst on a bridging visa they are likely to be subject to a section 48 bar – which means they are unable to lodge a state nominated visa (and most other visas) onshore.

For the remainder of FY20-21 BSMQ is not processing applicants who are s48 barred. This will be reviewed in FY21-22.

If you or your client is section 48 barred, BSMQ is unable to nominate for a subclass 190 or 491 visa and we request that the application be withdrawn.

Please do not contact BSMQ regarding the Australia – New Zealand travel bubble, to request a s48 barred application to be considered – as per above, we are not processing these applications in FY20-21.

QLD State 491 sponsorship

Clarification from the QLD govt about what occupational work counts ...

The Subclass 491 visa is open to COVID critical skill or sectors as previously outlined:

- · Air Ambulance, Critical Medical, Medical Technology,
- Engineering, Critical Infrastructure, Supply Chain
- Telecommunications, Film & Television Production,
- Maritime Industry, Agricultural Technology Food Technology,
- Mining, Emerging Technology, Financial Technology, and
- Large Scale Manufacturing.

Please note: there is no specific skills list for the above, however applicants must meet one of the critical skills or sectors as listed above and email migration@qld.gov.au detailing how you meet this, including details of employer and role, and how this position is assisting in the COVID response or recovery.

(Source: QLD State government)

QLD provide extra details on the 491 working in QLD stream https://migration.qld.gov.au/skilled-visa-options/im-working-queensland/



3) Victorian State Migration update

https://liveinmelbourne.vic.gov.au/news-events/news/2021/closure-of-2020-21-business-innovation-and-investment-provisional-visa-subclass-188-nomination-program

Statistics update on the Victorian 190/491 migration program https://liveinmelbourne.vic.gov.au/migrate/program-review

4) Occupations invites in April Skill Select round

Skill Select Round 21st April 2021

The last 189 and 491 (family) skill select round took place today for the financial year.

The following occupations we saw receive invitations

Biomedical Engineer

Environmental Engineer

General Surgeon

Medical Diagnostic Radiographer

Medical Laboratory Scientist

Mining Engineer

Petroleum Engineer

Production or Plant Engineer

Radiation Oncologist

Registered Nurse (491 only)

Social Worker (491 only)

Veterinarian

The lowest scoring invite we saw for 189 was 85 points (EOI effect date 22/02/2021) And for 491 family was 75 points (EOI effect date 30/03/2021)

There will be many other invitations we are unaware of, this is just to give a guide. You are welcome to share this post with any of your FB friends if they find it useful

(Source: Iscah)



5) ACT Migration update

ACT occupation list expanding from May 2021 ACT Critical Skills List - May 2021 From May 3 2021, only occupations on the ACT Critical Skills List May 2021 will be ranked, and if selected, invited to apply for ACT nomination.

http://www.canberrayourfuture.com.au/workspace/uploads/documents/act-critical-skills-list-3-may-202 1.doc

Latest Invite results

http://www.canberrayourfuture.com.au/portal/migrating/article/canberra-matrix-invitation-round/

6) ANZSCO – occupation descriptions to be updated

ANZSCO is the publication used to describe the duties and required qualifications for occupations that may appear on the Immigration occupation lists .

https://www.abs.gov.au/media-centre/media-releases/updating-anzsco-commences-march-2021

7) How many EOIs waiting for each Occupation

How many EOIs are waiting at each score for 189 invitations

https://iscah.com/occupational-summary-189-eois-waiting-for-an-invitation/

You are welcome to share this post with your FB friends if they find it useful



8) NSW State Migration update

The NSW state government have issued this statement about how they calculate work experience ...

ICT Professionals claiming points for skilled employment

How does NSW assess my skilled employment?

NSW only grants points for skilled employment that is after the date the Australian Computer Society (ACS) has determined you have met the required skill level in your occupation.

If you have claimed points for skilled employment in your SkillSelect expression of interest (EOI), you must be able to provide an ACS skills assessment that identifies the date your employment is considered to equate to an appropriately skilled level.

If your ACS skills assessment does not identify this date, you are not able to claim points for skilled employment for the purposes of NSW nomination.

You should only claim points for skilled employment that is after this date, in your expression of interest (EOI). This will ensure that if you are invited to apply for NSW nomination, your application will not be declined on the basis of having over-claimed points.

I have further skilled employment after I obtained my ACS skills assessment

If you have a valid ACS skills assessment, which has assessed your skilled employment, you do not need to obtain a new assessment to demonstrate your employment occurring after you received your assessment.

You can demonstrate your further skilled employment with evidence such as; your letter of offer, employment contract, payslips and employment reference letter detailing the duration of your employment, the hours worked per week and duties performed.

NSW have updated their 190 nomination criteria information page https://www.nsw.gov.au/topics/visas-and-migration/skilled-visas/subclass-190

(Source NSW state government)

Changes to 491 skilled list in Northern Rivers (NSW)

https://www.rdanorthernrivers.org.au/migration/2020-2021-nsw-subclass-491-occupation-list-northern-rivers-nsw/



9) Skilled visa newsletter from DHA

This newsletter includes:

- Global Talent (subclass 858) visa program
- The Global Business and Talent Attraction Taskforce
- Business Innovation and Investment Program (BIIP)
- General Skilled Migration visa processing
- Skilled Regional (subclass 887) visa program
- Information on Initial/First Entry to Australia for skilled visa holders
- Employer Sponsor Visa Program
- Horticulture Industry Labour Agreement
- Biosecurity
- Pacific Labour Scheme and Seasonal Worker Program
- Working Holiday Maker
- Family Visa Processing

https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/what-we-do/skilled-migration-program/skilled-visa-newsletters/april-2021

10) Help for Myanmar nationals

https://minister.homeaffairs.gov.au/AlexHawke/Pages/visa-arrangements-myanmar-nationals.aspx

11) Vetassess enhanced identification requirements

https://www.vetassess.com.au/home/updates/post/important-update-on-identification-requirements



12) Help for the hospitality industry

The Morrison Government is increasing support for Australia's tourism and hospitality sector by providing more visa flexibility during the COVID-19 pandemic period.

The Government will remove existing work hour caps for Student Visa holders employed in the tourism and hospitality sector. A 40 hour fortnightly limit previously applied during study periods.

In addition, temporary visa holders will be able to access the 408 COVID-19 Pandemic Event Visa for a period of 12 months if they work in the tourism and hospitality sector. This decision adds tourism and hospitality to the critical sectors of agriculture, food processing, health care, aged care, disability care and child care for eligibility for this visa subclass.

Temporary visa holders working in, or intending to work in, tourism and hospitality will be able to apply for the 408 COVID-19 Visa up to 90 days before their existing visa expires and then remain in Australia for up to 12 additional months.

The Minister for Immigration, Citizenship, Migrant Services and Multicultural Affairs said these changes build on the Morrison Government's support for sectors that are critical to our economic recovery.

"Government has listened carefully to the States, Territories and industry and is introducing these changes to support critical sectors for Australia's COVID-19 economic recovery," Minister Hawke said.

"Tourism and hospitality employs more than half a million Australians and these changes will allow them to supplement their existing workforce to keep their businesses running in addition to generating employment through a job multiplier effect," he said.

Minister Hawke has also taken the decision, based on strong industry feedback, to include veterinarians in the Priority Skilled Migration Occupation List (PMSOL) which fills critical skills needed to support Australia's economic recovery from the COVID-19 pandemic.

"I am continuing to take feedback and advice from a range of sectors and will make further announcements on temporary visa flexibility measures and priority skills in the near future," Minister Hawke said.

(Source: Department of Home Affairs)



13) Budget summary for migration program

Australia intends to open its borders next year in a budget plan to bring back migrants and speed up the economic recovery, amid federal government fears that growth cannot be sustained if travellers are kept away and citizens kept at home.

In a key warning against closed borders, Treasurer Josh Frydenberg said he believed in restoring migration to the levels seen before the pandemic as soon as the government's health experts declared it possible. Mr Frydenberg also doused talk of a boost to the economy from Australians who cannot leave the country, saying this was adding to spending but was only temporary. "It's a pandemic effect, not a permanent one," he said.

The federal budget, to be delivered by Mr Frydenberg on Tuesday, will include core assumptions for coronavirus vaccinations and infections to aim for the opening of the international border in 2022, several months after the forecast in the budget seven months ago.

"The borders will reopen when it's safe to do so, and when they do, net overseas migration will increase, including skilled workers," Mr Frydenberg told The Sydney Morning Herald and The Age.

Treasurer Josh Frydenberg has outlined what he believes Australians can expect from the coming week's federal budget.

"And those skilled workers play a very important role across the economy, but we're not going to compromise public safety, or indeed the economic recovery, by moving ahead of the medical advice."

Prime Minister Scott Morrison rejected the idea of a "fortress Australia" in comments on Sunday to correct media reports saying he wanted the border to stay closed in order to eliminate COVID-19.

"Australia's COVID suppression strategy has not changed to an 'elimination' strategy nor is 'zero cases' our goal as reported," he said on Facebook. "There will always be cases as we return Australians home from overseas. International borders will only open when it is safe to do so."

Mr Frydenberg said he wanted to restore migration to the level seen before the pandemic, which was 239,700 in 2018-19, according to population figures in the federal budget last October.

"We will get back to it over time," he said. "Obviously, net overseas migration went negative through this crisis. You'll see Treasury's forecast for the coming years on Tuesday night, but that again is a pandemic effect, not a permanent change.

"I believe in a generous, sustainable immigration program that reflects the best of who we are, which is an open, tolerant, diverse country."

Labor leader Anthony Albanese said last week that the closed borders had highlighted the country's reliance on temporary migrant workers and that "we should be investing in training Australians" to fill the skill shortages.



Labor home affairs spokeswoman Kristina Keneally argued one year ago for greater priority to be given to unemployed Australians rather than a return to the migration levels of the past.

"Do we want migrants to return to Australia in the same numbers and in the same composition as before the crisis? Our answer should be no," she wrote.

Former Department of Immigration deputy secretary Abul Rizvi said a key test for the government would be whether the budget included an increase in the formal migration program to reach forecasts set out in a population statement last December.

The statement said net overseas migration was likely to fall from 154,000 people in 2019-20 to about 72,000 people in 2020–21, an extraordinary reversal.

"Migration will be a key component of Australia's economic and health recovery from COVID-19," it said. "By the end of the forecast period in 2023-24, net overseas migration is still not expected to return to pre-COVID-19 levels," it said. "By 2028-29, net overseas migration is assumed to reach 235,000 per year." Deloitte Access Economics expects net migration to be 20,000 in fiscal 2022 and rise strongly to 175,000 the following year.

Economists believe the budget will have to include an increase in migration to support its forecasts for jobs, growth and the management of Commonwealth debt.

"We might be able to hobble along for a couple of years without it but immigration is really fundamental to Australia," said Gabriela D'Souza, senior economist at the Committee for the Economic Development of Australia, an independent think tank that began in 1960.

Ms D'Souza said the budget forecasts would be too optimistic if they did not come with measures to increase arrivals from overseas, such as using quarantine to expand the skilled worker and family intake.

"There will be entire sections of our economy that won't do very well, such as education, tourism and hospitality. It's going to hit a lot of sectors very hard," she said.

"I struggle to see how we can sustain very high growth without migration."

Mr Frydenberg acknowledged border closures had increased consumer demand in some ways, such as forcing Australians to spend their money at home, but said this was not sustainable.

"It's an interesting point about the money that Australians are spending domestically, the money that otherwise they would have spent overseas. And, as you know, it is not insignificant," he said.

"This is a temporary effect of the pandemic, not a long-term structural change."

While more than 11.3 million Australian travellers returned from an overseas trip in the year before the pandemic, the number of returning Australians was 1.4 million in the first year of the crisis, with millions of consumers forced to spend their money at home.

Employers are warning of shortages of workers ranging from software programmers to veterinarians and chefs, saying the restrictions make it harder for companies to hire local workers as well.

Australian Industry Group chief Innes Willox called for more budget spending on local apprentices as well as easier rules to bring in skilled migrants.

"The budget should prioritise education and training and support this with measures to ease open the tap for permanent and temporary migrants," he said.



14) South Australia and Tasmania increase State sponsorships

Some States (South Australia and Tasmania) increase their 190/491 allocation for this financial year (See end of this link)

https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/what-we-do/migration-program-planning-levels

15) Report on benefits of Migration to Australia

https://www.urbantaskforce.com.au/11845-2/

Key findings of the report include:

- In the 20 years prior to COVID-19, Net Overseas Migration accounted for, on average, 57% of Australia's annual population growth
- In the same 20-year period, new migrants were responsible for more than 20% of the increase in the economy's productive capacity conservatively estimated at \$172 billion in additional output
- Skilled migrants are the largest component of permanent arrivals comprising 50%, followed by family and humanitarian migration. They are typically relatively young (under 40), highly skilled workers earning above average salaries, paying above average income tax and requiring below average levels of government support
- Skilled permanent residents have an employment participation rate of 92%, compared with 66% for the overall Australian working-age population
- International student revenues are estimated to have supported more than 240,000 local jobs in FY2019 almost 2% of jobs in our economy Treasury previously estimated that permanent migrants and temporary workers who arrived in FY15 will contribute a combined \$9.7 billion to the Government's fiscal position over the 50 years following their arrival in Australia. It recently identified the loss of migrants over the COVID-19 pandemic as a key reason for the structural gap between expenditure and revenue now present in government finances.
- Under the Government's current projections, the Report finds that the cumulative loss of migrants as a result of COVID-19 is the main component of a projected loss of 1.1 million people in our population over the next decade, relative to pre-COVID projections. This will result in a smaller workforce estimated at 822,000 by 2024 (financial year). This, in turn, slows economic growth estimated to be by a cumulative 4% by 2025 reducing the size of the Australian economy by \$80 billion



16) Summary of Budget details

From tonight's Federal Budget

The Government will maintain the 2021-22 Migration Program planning level at 160,000. Family and Skilled stream places will be maintained at their 2020-21 planning levels,

with a continued focus on onshore visa applicants, including reducing the onshore Partner visa pipeline.

This measure will ensure the Migration Program is appropriate for the current health and economic circumstances.

The Humanitarian Program will be maintained at 13,750 places in 2021-22 and over the forward estimates, and the size of the program will remain as a ceiling rather than a target.

A gradual return of temporary and permanent migrants is assumed to occur from mid-2022. Small phased programs for international students will commence in late 2021 and gradually increase from 2022. The rate of international arrivals will continue to be constrained by state and territory quarantine caps over 2021 and the first half of 2022, with the exception of passengers from Safe Travel Zones.

Migration program

To facilitate Australia's economic recovery, the 2021-22 Migration Program ceiling will be maintained at 160,000 places – which includes 79,600 Skill and 77,300 Family stream places.

There will be a continued focus on skilled migrants who fill critical needs and those who introduce investment and innovation into the local economy.

Priority will also be given to highly skilled migrants in the employer sponsored Business Innovation and Investor Program and Global Talent visa cohorts

To ensure Australia remains one of the most generous humanitarian resettlement countries in the world, the Humanitarian Program will have 13,750 places in 2021-22 and maintain our long-term commitment to humanitarian resettlement.

The hospitality and tourism sector has suffered serious negative impacts as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic, particularly given its historic reliance on temporary visa holders to support the sector. The Government will increase flexibility for student visa holders to work beyond the current 40 hour per fortnight limit in the hospitality and tourism sectors. This builds on the existing flexibility arrangements for student visa holders to work in critical sectors as part of the COVID-19 response.

The Government will also extend the validity period for Sponsored Parent (Temporary) visas by 18 months for individuals who are unable to use their visas due to COVID-19 travel restrictions.

The Government will enhance migration litigation and merits review by funding additional finalisations in the Migration and Refugee Division of the Administrative Appeals Tribunal and providing an additional judge in the Federal Circuit Court in 2021-22, and a second judge in 2022-23.

The Government will also strengthen migrant worker protection in response to recommendations of the Report of the Migrant Workers' Taskforce

(Source: Federal Budget)



17) Tasmanian State Migration update

https://www.migration.tas.gov.au/news/2020-2021_program_year_update

18) International Students to return to Australia

Australian states consider plans for return of international students in 2021

New South Wales and Victoria, usually the two Australian states that host the largest cohort of international students, are drawing up plans to bring back their share of international students from their home countries where they have been stranded for months together due to the border closure of March 2020.

• The New South Wales Government is planning to establish an alternative quarantine program for international students to facilitate their return in late 2021, in its latest response to the state's tumbling revenue of its vital \$14.6 billion-worth overseas education industry.

Revealing the details of the proposal, a spokesperson for NSW Treasurer Dominic Perrottet, said that the state is developing a plan to revive the international student and education sector within the context of the current quarantine system.

"Any approved plan will incorporate all the existing police and health protections to ensure the safety of the community and students," the spokesperson told SBS Punjabi.

This comes days after the New South Wales treasury invited purpose-built student accommodation (PBSA) providers to submit their expressions of interest to form a panel of eligible providers in order to quarantine returning international students.

As part of the plan, proposed properties will be assessed in consultation with NSW Police, NSW Health and Fire and Rescue NSW for assessing their suitability to join the program.

"The NSW Government continues to work constructively with the universities, health officials, police officials and state and federal counterparts to find a solution that can operate alongside the international arrivals caps mandated by National Cabinet for each individual state," Mr Perrottet's spokesperson elaborated.

As on 6 April, there were 55,137 primary student visa holders outside Australia who are registered to study with education providers in NSW.

What's going on in Victoria?

The state reopened its hotel quarantine program on 8 April and had submitted a proposal to the federal government seeking to reserve 120 additional places for economic cohorts, including international students and skilled migrants.

But the plan was rejected by the federal government, which is reportedly keen to greenlight pilot plans that can accommodate returning students in addition to their current caps for stranded citizens and permanent residents returning home.

Calling it a "disappointing outcome", a spokesperson of the government of Victoria told SBS Punjabi that the state will continue to work with the Commonwealth and utilise these places as soon as this matter is agreed to.



"We look forward to welcoming international students back to Victoria when it is safe to do so. The current budget provides \$33.4 million to lay the foundation for a strong recovery for the sector," the spokesperson said.

The latest figures from the Australian Bureau of Statistics show only 200 international students arrived in the country in February, out of which 40 returned to Victoria, compared with 41,860 student arrivals in the same period in 2020.

Students await green light:

Shivam Pahwa, an overseas student stuck in India, is struggling to finish his cookery diploma online, as he is required to complete practical training in order to get his completion certificate.

The 21-year-old, who was studying at Brighton Institute of Technology in Melbourne before he left for Ludhiana in Punjab for medical treatment, says he would have never done so had he known the borders would remain shut this long.

"I hope the government provides us with some sort of guarantee that they do intend to fly back currently-enrolled students so that we can plan our lives," says a concerned Mr Pahwa.

"We are willing to get vaccinated, carry a proof and a negative COVID test. We are also happy to pay for our flights and hotel quarantine. Now, all we want is a green light from the Australian government," he adds.

'Don't forget Australian students in chase for internationals'

On 19 April, Federal Education Minister Alan Tudge called out universities for chasing revenue brought in by overseas students.

In a media release, Minister Tudge said publicly-funded education providers must focus on their "primary role" of imparting education to local students.

"Here we have a great opportunity: to strengthen our approach to international education, to grow new markets abroad, but also to ensure our universities are delivering for Australian students. After all, the primary role of our publicly-funded institutions, is to educate Australians," he said.

Minister Tudge said that having over 60 per cent of a classroom with international students from just one or two countries, is neither optimising the student experience for Australians, nor for international students.

"This is particularly true if universities are not applying transparent and rigorous English language requirements for international students – a concern raised recently by the regulator, TEQSA," he said in a media release.

This comes days after Mr Tudge signalled that overseas students from countries including India, would not be able to return in large numbers this year.

He, however, said that the government was open to receiving proposals from jurisdictions and universities that can ensure the safe return of foreign students to Australian shores in small numbers.



19) Western Australia State Migration update

Western Australia's April invitations for 190/491 posted https://migration.wa.gov.au/services/skilled-migration-western-australia/invitation-rounds/current-invitation-round

20) Migration Program for 2021/22

Migration Program for 2021/22 ------ DHA have confirmed that the 160,000 migration program will be allocated between different visa categories in the SAME numbers as the 2020/21 program below

https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/what-we-do/migration-program-planning-levels

21) Northern Territory Migration update

https://theterritory.com.au/news/2021/hospitality-connect-jobs-for-international-students



22) April Skill Select Official invite results

Overview

Invitation rounds for Skilled Independent visa (subclass 189) and Skilled Work Regional (Provisional) visa (subclass 491) – Family Sponsored visas, are anticipated to be run quarterly. Dates for the rounds are subject to change.

Invitation numbers in each round may vary depending on the number of applications being processed by the Department.

Note: State or territory government nominations for Skilled Work Regional (Provisional) visa (subclass 491) will not be impacted by the departmental invitation rounds.

The Government is closely monitoring migration and visa settings to ensure they are consistent with public health measures, are flexible and do not displace job opportunities for Australians, so that Australia can effectively respond to the immediate and subsequent impacts of COVID-19. As such, targeted invitation rounds have occurred since May 2020.

Current round

Invitations issued on 21 April 2021

The table below shows the number of invitations issued in the SkillSelect invitation round on 21 April 2021.

Visa subclass		Number
Skilled Independent visa	(subclass 189)	500
Skilled Work Regional (Pr (subclass 491) – Family S		160

Invitation process and cut off points

The highest ranked clients by points score are invited to apply for the relevant visa. For clients who have equal points scores, the time at which they reached their points score for that subclass (referred to as the date of effect) determines their order of invitation. Expressions of Interest with earlier dates of effect are invited before later dates.

Visa subclass	Min Points Score	Date of effect
Skilled - Independent (subclass 189)	80	07/2019
Skilled Work Regional (Provisional) visa (subclass 491) – Family Sponsored)	65	23/2021



Point scores and the dates of effect cut off for the pro rata occupations in the 11 April 2020 invitation round.

Due to high levels of demand, and in keeping with previous years, the below occupation groups will be subject to pro rata arrangements to ensure availability of invitations across the program year. SkillSelect first allocates available places to Skilled – Independent visas (subclass 189) and then the remaining to Skilled Work Regional (Provisional) visa (subclass 491) – Family Sponsored . If all places are taken up by subclass 189 visas then there will be no invitations issued for subclass 491 visas in these occupations.

Subclass	ID	Description	Min points score	Latest date of effect
189/491	2211	Accountants	N/A	N/A
189/491	2212	Auditors, Company Secretaries and Corporate Treasurers	s N/A	N/A
189/491	2334	Electronics Engineer	N/A	N/A
189	2335	Industrial, Mechanical and Production Engineers	80	07/2019
491	2335	Industrial, Mechanical and Production Engineers	N/A	N/A
189	2339	Other Engineering Professionals	90	05/2020
491	2339	Other Engineering Professionals	70	09/2020
189/491	2611	ICT Business and System Analysts	N/A	N/A
189/491	2613	Software and Applications Programmers	N/A	N/A
189/491	2631	Computer Network Professionals	N/A	N/A

(Source: Department of Home Affairs)



Ok folks, that's all for this month. See you all on Monday 21st June 2021.



Steven O'Neill (Iscah Manager - MARN 9687267)

f iscah.migration

iscahmigration

iscah.com

Phone: 08 9353 3344

Fax: 61-8-9353 3350

Iscah Migration
 Suite 14 (Kewdale Business Park)
 133 Kewdale Road, Kewdale
 Perth Western Australia, 6105
 PO Box 75 Welshpool BC 6986



Registered Migration Agent 9687267

